
Steglitz

Birkbuschstraße 40-44, 12167 Berlin-Steglitz
Teltowkanalstraße 9, 12247 Berlin-Steglitz

Built in / by:   after 1910, Gemeinde Steglitz i.a. 
Architect:   Hans Heinrich Müller i.a.
Listed:    Protected monument and protected  
   monument area
Current owner:   Vattenfall Europe, Stromnetz Berlin
Current use:   Transformer station: partially vacant
Power plant:   mostly vacant

Communal self-suffi  ciency 
Following intense discussions about the prospects and feasibil-
ity of communal self-suffi  ciency, construction of the building 
complex next to Teltow canal began in 1910. The base and the 
transverse section of the tram station, which includes a work-
shop, have survived to this day in the interior area of the block 
(3). The communally operated Ice Works (3) could be accessed 

Steglitz Power Plant and Transformer Station
Steglitz manifests the multifaceted history of public electricity supply better than any other Berlin locality. The longing of Berlin’s 
surrounding communities for economic and power-supply independence, which was rendered mute with the founding of Greater 
Berlin and BEWAG´s large-scale building programme, is evidenced by a 1910 Steglitz building complex, parts of which are still 
original. During the Cold War, other facilities were added in order to secure West Berlin’s power supply. After the “electrical reuni-
fi cation”, most of the buildings lost their functions – in 2001 a museum collection was established in one of them.

© Andreas Muhs

 

1

 

2

 

3  

4

 

5

 

6

Teltowkanal

Kanalhafen

B
irkbuschstraß

e

Teltowkanalstraße

0 100 m



over a narrow service road to the north, 
and the power plant (2) was situated on 
the canal.    

Steglitz power plant  
Following the example of Georg 
Klingenberg´s power plant prototype in 
Heegermühle, the plant’s boiler house 
was transversely attached to the power-
house, the high gables of which were the 
facility’s dominant feature. The switch-
ing house was placed on the longitudinal 
wall of the powerhouse so that, together 
with the administration building, it 
formed an intimate, half-open courtyard. 
Taken together, the brick-faced struc-
tures with their differing heights and ori-
entations, vertically and horizontally di-
vided facades, adjacent staircase towers 
and annexes, apsides and pergolas, form 
a picturesque ensemble.    

Nodes in the Greater Berlin grid  
The complex lost its autonomy with the 
1920 founding of Greater Berlin and its 
incorporation by BEWAG. Steglitz´s elec-
trical supply was integrated into the city-
wide grid and the responsibilities of the 
Steglitz authorities were expanded as 
well. Thus the engineer Martin Rehmer, 
who till then had been the site’s acting 
manager, took over operations at the 
new company and the architect Hans 
Heinrich Müller, who was the communal 
master builder that oversaw the power 
plant’s construction, began working on 
BEWAG´s construction program. In order 
to increase electrical supply, a small 
transformer station based on plans by 
Egon Eiermann was built on Birk-
buschstraße in the late 1920s. This sta-
tion, which was important both architec-
turally and in terms of the company’s 
history, was later included in the plans 
for a new substation and modified during 
that construction in 1939-42. The result-
ing structure (4) is the largest substation 
built after the great Berlin building pro-
gramme of the 1920s. Its design reflects 
the sensibilities of the 1930s and 40s.    

West Berlin, an electricity island  
The political division of the city also led 
to the partitioning of Berlin’s electricity 
grid in 1952. The Western half thus be-
came reliant on an autonomous “isolat-
ed operation”, whereby the Steglitz fa-
cilities rose to the level of a technological 
laboratory and trendsetter. There the 
first outdoor switchyard for the connec-
tion to the present day Reuter-West pow-
er plant was built. The old power plant 
was subsequently converted to oil-firing, 
which entailed adding a row of oil con-
tainers at the canal harbour. The coal 
storage space that was then no longer 
needed became the location of the first 
West Berlin gas turbine facility (1). At the 
start of the 1970s an indoor 110 kV 
switching facility (5) was added and in 
1986 a battery storage unit (6), which 
regulated the frequency in the West Ber-
lin “Island grid” and served as the instant 
reserve until the electrical reunification, 
was put into operation.   

Electrical reunification  
During the 1990s West Berlin was again 
integrated into the transregional electri-
cal grid. The power plant and the battery 
storage building in Steglitz were shut 
down but some of the transformer sta-
tions are still operating. While new uses 
are being sought for the power plant, the 
battery storage building was given over 
to the “Society for Collecting Historical 
Plant Components and Devices from Ber-
lin’s Electrical and Heat Supply Technolo-
gies”, which was founded in 2001. The 
society, which consists of active and 
former employees of the supply compa-
ny, has put more than 2000 exhibits on 
display. Signing up for a visit and a guid-
ed tour of this voluntarily managed col-
lection can be done per e-mail.
.

Cover picture: The powerhouse with its towering gables is 
the historically dominant feature of the Steglitz power 
plant site.    

West Berlin’s first gas turbine power plant with its yellow 
bricks and ceramic plates and the old power station in-
form the site’s silhouette.    

The 1939-42 Steglitz transformer station was the largest 
substation to be built since the great Berlin building pro-
gramme of the 1920s.   

The battery storage facility was the “heart pacemaker” of 
West Berlin’s electrical supply. Since 2001 the building is 
the home of a museum collection covering the history of 
Berlin’s electrical supply.     

Learn more 
Energie-Museum Berlin: Teltow-
kanalstraße 9, 12247 Berlin-Steglitz, 
www.energie-museum.de
Tours are by appointment only:  
info@energie-museum.de

www.stadtentwicklung.berlin.de
www.industrie-kultur-berlin.de

Text: Thorsten Dame & Marion Steiner, June 2015
Translation: Barry Fay, 2016
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